A.G.RHODESIHealth &Rehab

History

A.G. Rhodes was one of the first nursing organizations to be licensed in Georgia and is currently one of a few nonprofit nursing
organizations in the state. The first of the organization’s three locations was constructed in 1904 thanks to the generous donation
of land and funds from a prominent Atlanta businessman and community leader, Amos Giles Rhodes. Today, the fifth generation
of the A.G. Rhodes family serves on our Boards of Trustees and Advisors. Throughout the years, the organization has adapted
extremely well to the times while remaining true to its roots as a family-oriented operation that serves the larger community.

1875

1879

1900

Amos Giles Rhodes comes to
Atlanta while laying crossties
for the L&N Railroad.

A.G. Rhodes founds a small furniture
company, which later became the
famous retail company, Rhodes
Furniture.

1928

The Hospital of the Atlanta
Circle of the King’s Daughters
and Sons is founded on Church
Street (now Carnegie Way).

1911

Hospital officials ask Mr.
Rhodes for funding to make
repairs but instead he provides
land and funding needed for a
new building and location.

In conjunction with a major
renovation, The Home was
renamed after Mr. Rhodes.
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1974

Mr. Rhodes passes away,
leaving a substantial
endowment to The Home.

1992

1997

The Hospital’s name is
changed to The Home for
Incurables Association.

Construction is complete for
the Hospital’s new location
at the corner Boulevard and
Woodward, today’s flagship
location.
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2010

Modernization of A.G. Rhodes.

A.G. Rhodes’ Cobb County
location opens.

2015

2014

A.G. Rhodes expands to include
its Wesley Wood location.

2012

The organization changes its
name from The A.G. Rhodes
Homes to A.G. Rhodes Health
& Rehab, and Atlanta is
renovated to include a state-
of-the-art therapy gym.

2011

A.G. Rhodes serves 1,200
annually and continues

A.G. Rhodes begins offering horticultural

The Board of Trustees changes the

A.G. Rhodes continues to

therapy and music therapy within its
rehabilitation and therapy department.
Also in 2014, the Board of Managers
changes its name to Board of Advisors.

setting the standard in
high quality senior care.

management responsibilities of the
organization by creating a nonprofit
company to oversee the already
established, nonprofit homes.

expand its sub-acute and
rehabilitation services

at its Cobb and Wesley
Woods locations.



